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City of Conroe  
Municipal Court 
2300 Plantation Drive 
PO Box 3066 
Conroe, Texas 77305 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
DATE ISSUED: June 25, 2018 

PROJECT NAME: Municipal Court Collection Services                                                           PROJECT NO.: RFP # 2018-065 
This revision shall be considered part of the contract documents for the above named project and shall be 
incorporated integrally with the previously issued documents. Wherein provisions of the revisions differ from the 
provisions of the original documents and/or the provisions of previously issued addendum, the provisions of this 
revision shall govern and take precedence. 

ATTACHMENTS:   Original Contract and Amendment 

QUESTIONS 

1. Which months are the Warrant Roundup’s scheduled?  1 big one in March & 3 small 
ones done various times of the year 

2. How many Warrant Roundup’s does the City participate in each year? 4 
3. How often does the City offer amnesty for defendants? 2-3 weeks in February before 

the March roundup & 1-2 weeks before each of the small roundups 
4. How is your amnesty program administered? By the Judge 
5. Please define the parameters of your most recent amnesty program.  Determined by 

the Judge 
6. Please define or explain how the City measures or determines whether an amnesty 

program is successful.  We are looking for compliance, so cases cleared is how we 
measure success 

7. What are your expectations related to your vendor’s participation in amnesty 
program(s)?  Send out notices, contact by phone 

8. Does the current vendor Invoice off the Incode Periodic Fee Report? If not, how do 
they invoice?  We have Incode VX and send the Posted Fee Report and the 
Payment/Adjustment file 

9. Does the current vendor make payment agreements on behalf of the city? If so, what 
are the terms of your payment agreements and who is eligible to enter into such 
payment agreements?  No 

10. Please provide a copy of the current contract between the City and its collection 
vendor.  Attached 

11. Please provide an aging report of your delinquent portfolio by violation year. 
 2017 $962,000  2016 $701,000  2015 $976,000 2014 & prior $3,321,000 

*End of Addendum No. 2* 

_________________ 
Kristina Colville, CPPO 
Purchasing Manager 
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